

Collett, Brandon

From: Spinosa, Stefan
Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 3:54 PM
To: Vogel, Joe; Fluegemann, Andy; Collett, Brandon; Mary, Steve; Raters, Doug; Hamilton, Jay
Subject: FW: CAP Permit, Lease (FWW Decking)
Attachments: I 670 City of Columbus Lease .pdf; I 670 ODOT Permit.pdf; I 670 CAP Overview.pdf

All,

John Deatruck and I met today so he could provide me with an update on the City's efforts to move forward with potential caps over Fort Washington Way. He told me the City is moving forward with a two stage design competition. There will be a stipend associated with the project, but no funding has been identified. The City is hoping to utilize private funding for this portion of the effort. The original goal was to have something done by the end of the year, but he said they are about two months behind at this point.

He asked if there were any tunnel standards that can be reference or reviewed as part of this effort. I will be providing information to him on this issue. I also requested that they include some ODOT prequalification requirements as part of the effort: Level 2 Bridge, Complex Roadway, and Highway Lighting. I also told him a big concern for ODOT will be the ability to adequately sign the FWW corridor, i.e., we don't want to end up with a situation where signs are not visible to drivers.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Stefan C. Spinosa, P.E., District Design Engineer
Ohio Department of Transportation, District 8
505 South SR 741, Lebanon, OH 45036
Phone: 513-933-6639 FAX: 513-933-8252
stefan.spinosa@dot.state.oh.us

From: Deatruck, John [mailto:John.Deatruck@hamilton-co.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 1:36 PM
To: Raters, Doug; Spinosa, Stefan
Cc: mmckillip@fuse.net; Elizabeth.Wetzel@cincinnati-oh.gov
Subject: FW: CAP Permit, Lease

Doug and Stefan

Mark McKillip and I and others met with Doug Maitland and John Maynard last week when they were in town doing training for MSD. They forwarded on to us the attached as background for the I-670 decks. This idea could be one of our alternatives.

See you tomorrow Stefan.

John Deatruck
513.946.4434 (direct)
513.946.4444 (fax)
513.373.1136 (mobile)
john.deatruck@hamilton-co.org

To learn more about The Banks project go to
www.TheBanksPublicPartnership.com

From: Maynard, John [mailto:John.Maynard@dot.state.oh.us]
Sent: Friday, March 23, 2012 9:27 AM
To: Deatrick, John; Wells, Terese; Wetzel, Elizabeth
Cc: Maitland, Douglas
Subject: CAP Permit, Lease

All,

It was good to meet all of you yesterday. As promised, I have attached the permit, lease and overview sheet of the I 670 CAP.

If I can be of further assistance please call.

Thanks,

John

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'John Maynard', is positioned above the typed name and contact information.

John Maynard
Administrator, Office of Real Estate
1980 W. Broad St.
Columbus, Ohio 43223
Phone (614) 466-4654
Fax (614) 466-0158
john.maynard@dot.state.oh.us